## **CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

	Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting
	A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Tuesday 11 <sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 8pm. Present were: Councillors M. Booth (Chair), J. Booth, P. Wilkinson and M. Lynam. Also in attendance: B. Sofflet (District Councillor), T. Taylor (County Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk)
26	Public Session No representations
27	Apologies for absence Councillors J. Hunter Shaw and C. Myers.
28	Declarations of interest None
29	Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 14 <sup>th</sup> May 2019, having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the minutes and the Deputy Chairman duly signed them.
30	Matters arising from the minutes The Clerk advised the Meeting that correspondence received from T Taylor, County Councillor, indicated that repairs needed to the road surface in Mill Lane/Toft Dyke Lane are included in the plans and budget for 2019/2020.
31	District Councillors Report  B. Sofflet advised the Meeting that he has become a member of the District Councils' Audit and Risk Committee following his election. The retiring District Councillor, K Sutton, has become an Alderman of the Council.
32	Finance  a. A report on the Bank balances was noted.  b. The following payments were agreed. Cheque numbers in brackets.  C Hollands – ICO Renewal on behalf of the Parish Council £40 (101330)  SLCC – Membership Renewal £76 (101331)  P Wilkinson – Travelling Expenses £27.45 (101332)
33	<ol> <li>Correspondence         <ol> <li>A letter from North Notts First Responders requesting a financial donation to enable them to continue their work. As the Parish Council gives financial support to the Five Villages First Responders it was agreed that it would not be appropriate to support a similar organisation. The Clerk will write to their Coordinator accordingly.</li> </ol> </li> <li>It was agreed that this and various items of general correspondence will be circulated to Councillors for their attention and information.</li> </ol>
34	Air Ambulance Recycling Bank and other Recycling opportunities in the Village Possible sites for recycling containers were discussed. The Memorial Hall was discounted due to Health and Safety Concerns and difficult access. It was agreed that the only other possible site in the Village would be The Blacksmiths Arms Car Park. The Deputy Chairman will approach the Licensee for his views on the subject. The Clerk will respond to the Air Ambulance

<b>~</b> :		-		`		
VI0	മെപ	 "	hairman	1	13.	+c
JIE	ncu	 ı	, nannan	/	Ja.	LC

## **CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

	coordinator as to the situation in the Village.		
35	Village Vegetable Allotments A subject mooted at the Village Gardening Club has been the possibility of having Vegetable Allotments in the Village. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no land to offer and at this moment in time there seems to be no more than a transient interest in the subject.		
36	County Councillors Report  T Taylor advised the Meeting that the Local Improvement Scheme bids were discussed at a recent County Council Meeting. The 'bids' submitted amount to 196 totalling £3.5M. The Fur Pool is £1.3M. Some applications such as those for Village Gateway signs and modest Project have been approved, those above £10K will be considered by Committee in July. The Claywo LIS bid is therefore still in the mix.		
37	Planning Application 19/00593/FUL. Mill House, Mill Lane, Clayworth. Demolish existing store building and re build two storey Holiday Cottage. After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council has no objections to the proposal and no comments to make.		
38	Any Other Business None		
39	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the next Parish Council meeting would be held on Tuesday 9 <sup>th</sup> July 2019 in the Memorial Hall at 8pm. The Deputy Chairman closed the meeting at 830pm.		

Signed .......(Chairman)............Date